
Raisin McAllister 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

To whom it many concern, 

2 Plan NI - Sheila Curtin <info@2planni.co.uk> 

24 September 2020 13:06 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Draft Plan Strategy representation -Mr. & Mrs. Kennedy- Cookstown Settlement 

Limit. 

2Plan NI -Kennedy 23.09.2020.pdf; Representation-Form-(extended-deadline).pdf; 

POP submission Kennedy 1 a.pdf; POP submission Kennedy 2.pdf; POP submission 

Kennedy 3.pdf 

Follow up 

Completed 

Please find attached completed representation form, accompanying representation document and copies of the 

associated POP submissions in relation to Mr. & Mrs. Kennedy- Cookstown Settlement Limit. 

I trust that this is in order, and would be obliged if you can confirm receipt of this email. 

Kind Regards, 

Sheila Curtin MRTPI 

47 Lough Fea Road, Cookstown, Co Tyrone, BT80 9QL 

t Im: 

e: info@2planni.co.uk 
w: www.2planni.co.uk 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains 
confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by 
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, 
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

From: 2 Plan NI - Sheila Curtin <info@2planni.co.uk> 

Sent: 24 September 2020 12:47 

To: 'DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org' <DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org> 

Subject: Draft Plan Strategy representation -Mr. Joe Hutton- Dungannon Settlement Limit. 
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